

THIRLMERE SPORTSGROUND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

PO Box 141
THIRLMERE N.S.W. 2572
Email: phil carlyon@hotmail.com

Phone: 02-46819200
Mobile: 0402406428
Fax:

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETING

Date: 13-2-17

At: Welcome Inn Hotel

Meeting Opened: 5.02pm

Apologies:

Present: President – Phil Carlyon (Thirlmere Summer Touch Association)
Treasurer – Graham Dempsey (General Community)
Committee – Trevor Cochran (Thirlmere - Tahmoor S.R.L.F.C.)
Committee – John Curley (General Community)
Committee – Greg New (Thirlmere –Tahmoor TTJRL)

Not Present: Committee – Brett Collings (Thirlmere Summer Touch)
Secretary - Jeff Downing (community member)

Guest:

Presidents

Report: Canteen progressing well. Juniors looking after supervision of players.
Avijohn completed the asphaltting. Great job

Treasurers

Report: - Cash at Bank as at 13-2-17 \$9,252.43
- Graham advised he will be absent next meeting, cruising the open seas.

Moved by: Trevor Cochrane

Seconded by: John Curley

Booking Off.

Report: Steam Festival first Sunday of March.

Confirmation

Of Minutes; Minutes of the Management Committee Meeting held on 14/7/16

Moved by: Trevor Cochran

Seconded by: Graham Demsey

Mail In - Electricity account

Mail Out: Nil

Business

Arising:

Item 1/17 Roof CMF – contact Rebecca Cassidy

General Busines:

Item 2/17 No one is completing preseason training

THIRLMERE SPORTSGROUND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

PO Box 141
THIRLMERE N.S.W. 2572
Email: phil carlyon@hotmail.com

Phone: 02-46819200
Mobile: 0402406428
Fax:

- Item 3/17 Light out Thirlmere No.2.

- Item 4/17 Inside Fence – needs to be replaced.

- Item 5/17 External fence near cricket nets needs repairing.

Next Meeting : 13th March 5.00pm Welcome Inn

Meeting

Closed: 5.50 pm

President: *Phil Carlyon*

Secretary: *Geoff Downing*